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MEMORANDUM May 25, 2011
TO: Vancouver City Council

FROM: Janice MacKenzie, Deputy City Clerk

SUBJECT: Correction to Minutes of Standing Committee on Planning and Environment

meeting of April 8, 2010

The Minutes of the Standing Committee on Planning and Environment meeting of April 8,
2010, which were adopted by Council at its Regular Meeting on April 20, 2010, contain an
error with regard to the vote on Item 3 (Guidelines for Keeping of Backyard Hens). Councillor
Anton was shown as voting in favour of the motion except for part B(iii), when in fact she
voted against the entire motion.

Therefore, the following motion is put forward for Council’s consideration:

THAT the motion passed by Council on April 20, 2010, to adopted the minutes of the
Regular Council (Planning and Environment) meeting of April 8, 2010, be rescinded.

Should the above motion pass by the required two-thirds majority of Council Members
present, the following is also put forward for consideration:

THAT the minutes of the Standing Committee on Planning and Environment meeting of
April 8, 2010, be amended to reflect that Councillor Anton was opposed to the motion
contained in Item 3 (Guidelines for Keeping of Backyard Hens) in its entirety;

FURTHER THAT the minutes of the Regular Council (Planning and Environment)
meeting of April 8, 2010, be adopted, as amended.
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